

School Council Minutes – Friday 3rd November 2017

Present:

Head boy: Devon Smith

Head Girl: Louise Reynolds

Year 6 – Jimmi, Baili

Year 5 – Noah, Connor

Year 4 – Ruby, Archie

Year 3 – Aston, Daisy

Year 2 – Phoenix, Dylan, Levi, Ellie

Item 1

Playtime Buddies:

The new supply of hats has arrived – School Council have read the KS1 applications. However before the KS1 buddies are announced Mrs Young will speak with Mrs Meredith as last year it didn't work as effectively as the KS2 rota system. The KS1 buddies will then receive their hats in assembly.

Jaszmine and Leah were invited to the meeting to discuss the KS2 playtime buddy system.

It was decided that a meeting would be held next week to which all the buddies would be invited.

Generally it was felt amongst the School Council members that playtimes were improving – games, other than football are being played at playtimes and the new benches are being used by those pupils not wishing to be so active.

It was suggested that colouring and comics could be made available at the benches.

BUDDY MEETING WEDNESDAY LUNCHTIME IN THE YEAR 5 CLASSROOM.

Item 2:

Children in Need – Friday 17th November

Mrs Smyth reported that all the sponsor forms are out and that all the children have chosen their activities.

However the children will need reminding to:

- get sponsors;
- Bring in toys for the Toy Sale;
- Bring in unwanted books for sale;
- Children's clothing (the School Uniform Shop will also open);
- Raffle prizes;
- And change for the Pudsey buckets in the classrooms.

Mrs Smyth would also like some feed-back regarding badge designs. The badges will be on sale from Monday 13th - £1 a badge. All proceeds to CiN.

Rota for selling badges:

Mon – Devon & Louise

Tues – Jimmi & Baili

Wed – Noah & Connor

Thurs – Ruby & Archie

Fri – Phoenix, Ellie, Dylan & Levi

Dressing up theme for the day is – Something beginning with P (P for Pudsey).

AOB:

Deferred to next meeting.